HISTORY OF THE WALNUT GROVE METHODIST CHURGH
Mrs. Saigy Mep ggodruff
L 1954
The Church which is now the Walnut Grove Methodist
was for many years located two miles east of Wwelnut Crove

on the Monroe roed. It was called "0ld Hopewell Methodist

Church", The records show that it was orgaenized in the v, .:

yeer 1825, This wes the place of worship until 1848,

Among the leading members of the first Church were
Allgoods, Diels, Carters, Hyrds, Herris, Thompsons, and
Allens, Msany descendents of these femilys ere members of
the church et the time of this writing.

In the yeer 1848 the membo:s of 0ld Hopewell de=-
cided to move the place of worship to the little village
_of welnut Grove end chenpe the name of the Ghurch to v
"Walnut Grove Methodist", At this time the tCley family
was epdded to the roll of working members. ‘rhis family
later proved to be instrumentel in the growth of the
Churen. In time the membership grew and & Sunday School
wes orgenized with four clesses being teught 1ln & one
room Church house. The building soon becsme crowded,

One of the Sundey School teschers, the late Mrs. A.C.
Clay (Miss Lizzie) hed & vision of & bigger end more
edequate building. She tslked ebout it and preyed about
it for some time. Finally she presented her idess to the
congregetion, The Pestor st this time wes the Reverend

Psul Kendsll, 8he convinced him end the people theat with
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much preyer end haerd work thet & nice brick thurch build-

ing with five class rooms, & spacious ssnctuary, & basSe-
ment room end kitchenconuld be built.

Very little money was aveilsble et this time.
There wer no saleried people on the vhurch roll, sll were
dirt fermers. A few of the members with mrs, Cley as
leader, put their heeds together end mede plens for
raising money for the new Church building.

In the spring of 1915, while Reverend G.W. Tumb-
lin wes Pastor, e committee wes eppointed end esked to
contect each Church member, elso friends in the community.

this committee esked esth Church member to pledge as

-----
a

mu;n as possible towerd the bﬁklding fund. The pledges
were to be peid in the fall et cotton selling time. When
the pledges were paid there wes & sum of esround $1000,00
oen hend, The next spring, 1910, a few ladies, with "Miss
Lizzie" as leader cerrled small begs of cotton seed to
each member end ssked them to plent these and let it be
"Gods' Acre". The people co-opereted nicely end in the
fell the cotton wes sodd end proceeds put in the bulilding
fund. This project wes carried on for seversl years,
thus ceusing the fund to grow, In the meantime many
other ways of reising money were tried. Some of these
activities were berbecues, suppers, rumnage sa%es, end e

weekly sewing circle. The women met in the besck room

of Mr. Credy Thompson's store, sewed, crocheted, asnd quilte
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Forrester, H¢I. Allgood, and w.G,Byrd,

The Psstors serving during the 13 yesrs of pre=-
parstion for bullding were: G.W.Tumblin, T.W. Desrnelly
Welter Millicen, J.3. Askew, Richerd Broyles, KR.i. Colemsn,
end O.W. Fruit.

The new church building wes completed in the

sunmer of 1928, Wbishop Usndler preached the dedication

“gervice in September of 1928. Reverend W.H. Venslibie

was pastor at that time.

Improvements on the Church have been mede from
time to time during the yeesrs. 'The first heating system
wes & central heating system with & cosl furnece, and
the first lights were supplied é& the Delco System. In
1947 the hesting system was cha;ged to ges, and the
lights were changed to eleotricity furnished by the
walton County Rural Electrificetion Corporation.

Orgenizations within the church since 1920 have
%een The Missionery Society, The Womens Society of
Christian Service, and the Epworth League, later known
g8 the Methodist Youth Fellowship. Out of these groups
there have been & number of vhristien Study Courses end
from the Sundsey School Department there hes been the
Daily vacation Bible Schools since 1940,

The ;ate Dr. Gredy E. Clsy, son of Mr, and Mrs,
A.C., Clay, wes & generous contributor ot the church. A

few weeks before his death, July 10,1946, he made plans
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for the church building to be redecorested throughout,
He left £800,00 with the understasnding that the church v
meteh it to do this work. lIn the summer of 1952 the ‘
-metching fund was ready end the interior of the sancs-~
uery, &ll Sundey School rooms, end halls were redecorat-
ed and furnishings were refinished. A4 besutiful new
rod cerpet was given by mr. and Mrs, CGrover T. Mitchaum.

Dr. Clay did meny outstending théags for the
Church during his lifetime. He redecoreted end refinish-
ed the Adult Sunday School room in memory of his mother,
the lete Mrs, Lizzie Chupp Cley. The room wes finished
and ready to be dediceted st the time of his desth.
His plens esnd requests were cerried out in regerd to
dedication progrem on December 1, 1946, Rev, Dyl, Middle-
brooks, the District Superintendent end li¥e long friend
of Dr, Clay's, preseched the dedication sermon. At thls
service Mrs. E.C. McDowell peid s glowing tribute to
Df; Cley'sAmother. Among his other cntributions to ﬁhe
chureh Dr, Cley eataﬁlished what is known &s the "Lizzie v
Chupp Clsy Educationsl rund", to be used to help educete
poor but worthy boys snd girls of the Welnut Grove Chureh,
The fund wes made up of cesh and notes to the smount of
$44292,95, He s8lso bequesthed the sum of §7000.00 to /
be used es en kndowment fund for the church. ‘The pro-
ceeds of interest ere used twice & yesr for pseyment on

preachers saelsry snd upkeep of the church.



